



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Re: FW: Cambridge Bay new IPH O&M manual (Licence: 3BM-CAM1520)

1 message

Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Sep 25, 2015 at 11:20 AM

To: "Alam, Shah" <SAlam@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: "david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca" <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, "Baba Pedersen (Baba.Pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)" <Baba.Pedersen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good morning, Shah:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has completed its review of the Potable Water System, Operations and Maintenance Manual (Manual) submitted on August 27, 2015 by the Government of Nunavut – Community and Government Services on behalf of the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay.

The review determined that the manual contains some useful information about the design specifications and operational aspects of the facility from the perspective of the contractors who constructed it. However, with respect to satisfying requirements in the context of Part F, Item 5 of Licence No. 3BM-CAM1520, it was determined that the manual has limited functionality and applicability.

It is therefore recommended that a manual be developed specifically for addressing the Licence requirements, which may draw upon the relevant information included in the aforementioned Manual while using as a guide, where applicable, the format of the Northwest Territories *Guidelines for the Planning, Design, Operations and Maintenance of Modified Solid Waste Sites in the Northwest Territories* (2003).

If you have any questions related to the above, please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Sean



Sean Joseph- ካፌ ረከፎ

Technical Advisor- Conseiller technique

Technical Advisor- Consumer technique
ΛΔ⁹⁶ε⁹⁶ΓΛσ⁹⁶∫^c Δβ^{Δ96}Π- Piluaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
 ᓄᓇᓴ ᓄᓴᓴᓴᓴ ᓴᓴᓴᓴᓴ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
www.NunavutWaterBoard.org

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

በበገጽ 119
ገጽ 119, ገጽ 119

Titigaqavua 119
Uqhuqtuuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐃᑲᓂᐅᑦ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐃᑲᓂᐅᑦ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courriel électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

On Thu, Aug 27, 2015 at 3:48 PM, Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca> wrote:

Please find the attached file (3rd of 3 files) of O&M manual for Cam Bay new IPH.

Regards,

Shah Alam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, *fax:* 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<*mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca*>